
MEMORANDUM 

February 29, 1968 

TO: 	 JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

FROM: 	 GARY SANDERS, Investigator 

RE: 	 PERSONS LIVING IN 4900 BLOCK.  MAGAZINE ST. 
*SUBJECT: 	JAMES W. MOONEY * * * * * * * ***************** * * * * * * * * * * -* * * 

JAMES W. MOONEY, a geologist for the Mobil Oil Company, was arrested in Jefferson Parish during a raid on a homosexual party at 300 Edenborn Street. (see attachment) 

The following information was obtained from the 1962 and 1964 New Orleans City Directories. 

1 9 6 2 

Section Pace Name & Address Occupation 
White 878 James W. Mooney Geologist 4921 Magazine St. Mobil Oil Co. Apt. C. 

White 841 Joan L. Mehl Stewardess 1139 Royal St. Eastern Airlines Apt. C. 

Green 363 4921 
Vacant 

Green 494 Joan L. Mehl 
1139'Roval St., 
Apt. C. 

1 9 6 4 

Section Page Name & Address Occupation 
White 906 James W. Mooney Geologist 4921 Magazine St. Mobil Oil Co. Apt. 	C. 

White 870 John V. Mehl 
4921 Magazine St. 

No occupation 
liste. Apt. c. 

Green 360 4921 Maaazine St. Apt. C. 
Joan V. Mehl 

Green 494 11 39 Royal St., Apt. C. 
Vacarit 
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